

VOO MIN TSHUNG

Master of Architecture; Bachelor of Design Studies

Phone +6012 810 8082
Email mintshung@gmail.com
Web <http://www.mintshung.com/>

INTRODUCTION

In 2013 I graduated from the University of Adelaide, Australia with a Master of Architecture. Following graduation I returned to Malaysia and gathered professional experience with local design practices.

I have a long-standing interest in the role of architecture in the evolution of the city. My approaches to projects are conceived with appreciation for context and respect for existing built and cultural history, with a systematic methodology to ensure the balance between robust functionality and pleasing aesthetic. While my research and outlook is global, my goal is to craft poetic and meaningful spaces in the local domain.

Currently I am preparing for the LAM Part III examination and registration which will take place in 2019.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture

2012 - 2013
University of Adelaide, South Australia

Bachelor of Design Studies

2009 - 2011
University of Adelaide, South Australia
Double Major in Architectural & Landscape Studies

RECOGNITION

The Australian Institute of Architects (SA Chapter) Prize for B.Design Studies Level III Compulsory Courses
2011

Member of Golden Key Honour Society, University of Adelaide Chapter
2010

Malaysia Public Service Department (JPA) Scholarship
2007-2013

Sabah Foundation Excellence Scholarship
2007

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Design/Project Architect

SC Saw Architect
2015.05 - current

Oversees various projects including single residential, landed & high rise housing, hotels & resorts and commercial projects. Responsible for all stages of projects from inception, conceptual design, design development, detailed design, tender processes, contract administration, on-site coordination; liaison with clients, consultants, contractors and authorities.

Freelance Designer

2012.06 - current

Providing interior design, architectural visualisation and graphic design services.

Design/Project Architect

ZLG Design
2014.03 - 2015.04

Leading a team of five architects in housing and mixed-use projects. Responsible for design development, detailed design, tender processes and liaison with clients, consultants, contractors and authorities.

Work Experience

Roarkus Moss Architects
2012.11 - 2013.01

Part of the design team focusing on single residential, light-commercial projects and competitions. Producing construction drawings and visualisations.

Tutor & Workshop Assistant

University of Adelaide
2010.06 - 2010.07

Part of the student-led team to assist first year students in core design studio.

TECHNICAL

BIM **Revit Architecture**

Drafting **AutoCAD**

3D **SketchUp**
Rhino 3D
3Ds Max
VRay

Graphics **Photoshop**
Illustrator
InDesign